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To: 4
From: 5.1.2e 5512 5.1.2e |
Sent: Wed 3/24/2021 5:16:14 PM

Subject: RE: Contract voorstel, aanvullingen?
Received: Wed 3/24/2021 5:16:14 PM

@minvws.nl]

Oh, sorry, Tk dacht dat het al verstuurd zou worden.
We kunnen het ook morgen na het gesprek versturen als we helderheid over de punten hebben. Tarieven etc komen
overigens volgens mijn een Annex.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: . . ) m«vminvws.nb

Datum: woensdag 24 mrt. 2021 6:09 PM

Onderwerp: FW: Contract voorstel, aanvullingen?

Op onderstaande had ik nog geen reactie. Wil je dit nog op voorhand communiceren of even morgen afwachten om extra’s toe te
voegen?

Groeten,

5.1.2e

Crisisteam Caribisch Nederland

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag

T
E i
www.rijksoverheid.nl

ver: EEEEY | (GNEDD

Verzonden: maandag 22 maart 2021 12:01

Aan: [EIERIERAITY) <BEXERM @ minvws.n-; EXED), EXED B (EE) EXETEM @ minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Contract voorstel, aanvullingen?

Proposal:

As agreed in our conversation of 10 February, | will send you a number of terms that we would like to include extra in the new
contract.

Total extension contract is 5 months. 1 of April until 1** of September 2021. The contract will terminate for all locations on
September 1%, 2021. The term of this contract may be extended by mutual agreement of The Netherlands and Contractor
provided that the Contractor is given 30 days' notice by The Netherlands.

To be included in Exhibit A (services)

In general

The composition of the teams is determined by the Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports, in accordance with the hospital. The
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports will communicate team composition to AMI.

COVID care is priority, with emphasis on intensive or medium care. If necessary and possible staff can be deployed flexibly within
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the hospital. Flexible deployment will be shown in the weekly reports.

If required, members of AMI's clinical team will be deployed to other venues in the Caribbean to provide clinical support to other
medical operations, per order of the Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports.

Deployment of the staff for a minimum of 6 weeks.

AMI will make sure all staff is vaccinated. Anyone who is going to work on the islands must be fully vaccinated before
arriving on the islands.
For the period from 1° of April until 1% of June 2021:

Required numbers of staff: minimum 120. If necessary, deployment of additional AMI staff according to the needs of the venues
in the Caribbean, per order of the Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports.

- At the beginning of May 2021, the exact numbers of required staff for the period up to 1 September will be
communicated to AMI.
For the period from 1% of June until the 1* of September 2021

Flexible deployment of the number of staff. We expect that the pressure on hospital care will decrease over the course of the

months (due to vaccination) and that in the long term less staffing will be required.

To be included in Exhibit B

The overpayment in the period from April 2020 to August2020 will be reimbursed to the Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports
prior to the new contract.

The Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports will receive weekly invoices per island and week reports that offer insight into number
of staff deployed per function.

In general

In accordance with rule and legislation in the Netherlands, we need to include an ARVODI in the contract. The ARVODI offer a
uniform set of general terms and conditions for service agreements between the state of the Netherlands and third parties.
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